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Date: Wed, 9 Apr 2008 11:20:21 -0400 [Wed, Apr 9 2008 11:20:21 AM EDT]

From: "Anderson, Catherine (SEN)" <Catherine. Anderson@state.ma.us>

To: mkick@bu.edu

Subject: RE: Legislative History Project

Still looking- meanwhile, there is a site that's looks like it may have
an audio feed- I can't open it, but here is the link. Maybe you will
have better luck-

http://www.openmass.org/bills/show?bill num=75s&chamber=Senate

More later.

————— Original Message-———-

From: mkick@bu.edu [mailto:mkick@bu.edu]
Sent: Wednesday, April 09, 2008 10:39 AM
To: Anderson, Catherine (SEN)

Subject: Legislative History Project

Hi Ms. Anderéon,

I spoke with you earlier this morning regarding my legislative history
project for Senate Bill No. 75 - An Act Further Regulating the Placement
of Certain Children and am sending you this email as a follow up to our
conversation.

As a part of the legislative counseling clinic that I am in at Boston
University School of Law, I am working to gather as much information as
possible regarding the passage of Senate Bill No. 75 from 2007. I have
already searched on the Massachusetts General Court's website,
Statehouse news Services and Westlaw and have been in contact with both
the: House and Senate Committees on Children, Families and Persons with
Disabilities. Since Senator Creem was the sponsor of the bill, I was
hoping that you might have some information as well. I am looking for
information such as written testimonies, bill summaries, and reports.

.While we are gathering the information this semester, it will be a part
of an on-going project for the clinic in an attempt to make legislative
histories more readily available.

Any assistance that you could provide would be greatly appreciated.
Thank you for your time,

Michelle Kick
mkick@bu.edu
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